BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
APRIL 29, 2025

TO: Dr. Rob Fulk
Chief Operations Officer

FROM: Susan Biasiolli, Director
Facility Planning

SUBJECT:  Approval of Construction Change Orders

DATE: April 29, 2025
BG# CONTRACTOR SCHOOL/PROJECT C.0.# AMOUNT
24-213  AML Construction Fairdale HS/Heavy Equipment Storage Pavilion 03 4,396.45
Secretary, Board of Education Chairman, Board of Education

After full discussion, the Chairman put the question of the adoption of this resolution before the Jefferson
County Board of Education on April 29, 2025 and the following voted:

VOTING AYE:

VOTING NAY:
PASSED AND APPROVED:




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

APRIL 29, 2025

Heavy Equipment Storage Pavilion @ Fairdale HS

Change Order #03

Original Contract
Amount

Previous Approved
Change Order Amount

Current Change Order
Amount

Total Contract Amount
to Date

Total Project Cost to
Date

294,300.00

7,753.07

4,396.45

306,449.52

272,471.74

1. New flood compensation area location per revised site plan. Justification: Found conditions.

2. Incurred cost on original flood compensation location. Justification: Found conditions.




